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Kay Flynn

To: Anne Marsh \

Subject: RE: 980000A ot notes Frmm~
Conmansin. aed

This is what I need. Thanks. f,[;'G-} B. K:A‘I\:’

————— Original Message-—--—-
From: Anne Marsh

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2000 7:36 AM bas[_‘l_ oA B{,ﬂ%

To: Kay Flynn ___ ey nest
Subject: RE: 980000A T

QAU i 5 ﬂ?eDN -

Here is the original. If you need anything else, let me know.

————— Original Message-----

From: Anne Marsh

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2000 4:03 PM

To: Kay Flynn; Beth Keating

Subject: RE: 980CG00A .

Beth, I don't have a problem with them going back, deo you?

————— Criginal Message-———--

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2000 4:00 PM
To: Beth Keating; Anne Marsh
Subject: 980000A

We received a letter from Phil Carver on Friday, asking us to return the
confidential documents which were granted confidentiality by Orders
PSC-98-1508 and PSC~98-1576 in this special project docket. The 18 ,f
months on each order expires this month. The documents are 08205-98,
09085-98, 08089-58, 09087-98, 10747-98, and 09797-98. Can we return the
documents to BellSoufh pursuant to his regues

Kay
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Kay Flynn

To: Beth Keating
Cc: Anne Marsh
Subject: RE: 980000A

Thanks, Beth.

Anne, can you e-mail once meore, in response to this e-mail, in the same
vein as yesterday's e-mail (where you indicated it would be okay to
return the documents)? I cannot locate that e-mail, either in deletes or
sent items. I will use your and Beth's combined e-mail responses to
return the documents.

————— Original Message----—-

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2000 5:23 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cec: Anne Marsh

Subject: RE: 980000A

I think so. The Docket's closed and I can't think of any reason we
would need to retain it.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2000 4:00 PM

To: Beth Keating; Anne Marsh

Subject: 980000A

We received a letter from Phil Carver on Friday, asking us to return the
confidential documents which were granted confidentiality by Orders
P5C-98-1508 and PSC-98-1576 in this special project docket. The 18
months on each order expires this month. The documents are 08205-98,
08085-98, 08089-98, 09087-98, 10747-98, and 09797-98. Can we return the
documents to BellSouth pursuant to his request?

Kay
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